
 

Mason Classical Academy 

3073 Horseshoe Dr S, Naples, FL 34104 

 

June 28, 2019 

 

 

Mr. Roy Terry, Chairman 

Collier County Public Schools 

5775 Osceola Trail 

Naples, FL 34109 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY 

 

Dear Mr. Terry, 

 

It has been twenty-five (25) days since Mr. Fishbane presented his Investigative Report for 

Mason Classical Academy (MCA) to the Collier County Public School (CCPS) Board.  As you 

may know, MCA’s charter contract with CCPS requires CCPS to notify MCA, in writing, of any 

alleged default of contract and shall give MCA thirty (30) days to cure.  To date, the CCPS 

Board has not notified MCA of any alleged default of contract, nor has the CCPS Board 

provided MCA with thirty (30) days’ notice to cure any alleged default under any provisions of 

the charter contract.  Notwithstanding the aforementioned facts, the MCA Board has scheduled a 

Board meeting on July 2, 2019 to address the alleged defaults contained in Mr. Fishbane’s June 

3, 2019 Investigative Report. 

 

Additionally, would you please provide answers to the following questions? 

 

1. By what authority did Mr. Fishbane recommend MCA board members and staff members 

resign? 

2. Prior to disclosing his report on June 4, 2019, did Mr. Fishbane notify anyone else of his 

specific allegations?  Did he discuss with anyone else the proposed recommendations? 

3. Why didn't Mr. Fishbane include in his sixty (60) plus page report any recommendations to 

cure his alleged defaults? 

4. Why did Mr. Fishbane not properly attach his investigative report to the June 4, 2019 

meeting agenda? 

5. Did Mr. Fishbane or other CCPS staff members release his unredacted investigative report to 

anyone?  If so, to whom and when? 

6. Did Mr. Fishbane receive both Hillsdale letters, dated June 6th and 17th?  If so, did he or a 

staff member release them to anyone? If so, to whom and when? 

 

Regards, 

 
Kelly Lichter 

Founding Board Chair and President 

Mason Classical Academy 


